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Forwarded message ~------
From: Diana
Date: Thu, Oct 17, 2019 at 7:12 AM
Subject: Fwd: LOA Conference

To: Diki Chaidir

ac.id>

il.ac.id>

Forwarded message
Dari: official OFFICIAI ISSE <official [sse@uny.ac.id>
Date: Rab, 16 Okt 2019 20.20

‘Subject: LOA Conference

To: <hemawatibiologi@unsil.ac.id>

Dear Author, congratulations.
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We are pleased to inform you that your paper was accepted for presentation at ISSE 2019. This is the LOA (Letter of Acceptance) for Conference

which states that your article has been accepted.

and here we also provide important schedules related to ISSE 2019

1. Upload proof of payment for the seminar no later than 19 November 2019
2. Upload PPT Seminar no later than 19 November 2019

3. Upload a revised article (phase 1) from 17-22 October 2019
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1. Upload proof of payment for the seminar no later than 19 November 2019
2. Upload PPT Seminar no later than 19 November 2019

3. Upload a revised article (phase 1) from 17-22 October 2019

4. The review process (phase 2) by the reviewers on 26 - 6 November 2019
5. Upload a revised article (phase 2) from November 7 - 12

6. Upload proof of payment for publication no later than 15 November 2019

B D i

Thus we convey this information. Thank you for your attention

Best Regards,
ISSE Committee

Conference committee
The 5th International Seminar on Science Education (5th ISSE 2019)
Email: official.isse(@.
‘Website: http:/seminar.un:

.ac.id/isse/
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Untuk mendukung “Gerakan UNY Hijau", disarankan tidak mencetak email ini dan lampirannya.
(To support the “Green UNY movement”, it is recommended not to print the contents of this email and its attachments)

Universitas Negeri Yogyakarta
www.uny.ac.id

Best Regards,

Diki Muhamad Chaidir, M.Pd.
Biology Education Department
Universitas Siliwangi
+6282115101710
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